From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC

To: Roberson, Jeff (UTC)

Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC); Nigel Malden; Richard A. Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com); Tia Uy; Daniel Rankin;
eqillett@pregodonnell.com; ssiers@pregodonnell.com; UTC DL Records Center; Doyle, Paige (UTC)

Subject: RE: UW-170924 Procedural Schedule

Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:57:45 AM

Thank you, Mr. Roberson. Staff’s testimony will be due as you describe below, and the
Complainant’s rebuttal filing date will be June 4, 2018. This email exchange will be included in the
docket and will serve in lieu of a notice.

Gregory J. Kopta
Director, Administrative Law Division
(360) 664-1355

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Roberson, Jeff (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; Nigel Malden <nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com>;
Richard A. Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) <rickfinn@localaccess.com>; Tia Uy
<tuy@pregodonnell.com>; Daniel Rankin <drankin@pregodonnell.com>;
egillett@pregodonnell.com; ssiers@pregodonnell.com

Subject: UW-170924 Procedural Schedule

Dear Judge Kopta,

This morning the parties submitted to the Commission a proposed procedural schedule. The
schedule did not identify deadlines for Staff’s testimony. Staff anticipates that it will submit
testimony in this docket and proposes that this testimony be due at the same time as the company’s
testimony, meaning that Staff’s response testimony would be due on April 30, 2018, and its sur-
rebuttal, if any, would be due on July 9, 2018.

Staff also notes that the complainant’s rebuttal testimony is due on June 3, 2018, which is a Sunday.
Staff proposes that the complainant submit her rebuttal testimony on June 4, 2018. This change
should not affect any other date on the procedural schedule.

Best,
Jeff
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